
Brian Altman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brian. 

Martin S. Friedman < MFriedman@deanmead.com> 

Fri_day, April 1, 2022,lQ.:U,.AM .,.. .. ,.."\~IT 
Bnan Altman . , · 

SARCs Fi ling Fees 

f .n~ 11 2022 b 4 s -

FILED 4/11 /2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02347-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Please send a check for $7.200.00 payable to the Public Sen ice Commi"sion (Adam I eivrnan. Clerk. 
25-1-0 Shumard Oak Blvd .. Tullahassee. FL 32399-0850) fr,r filing fct:s to he applied us l'ollo\-\-S: 

• Docket m.; \-\ ~- ;:,, . \. l u11u~!') - ~2.0UU 

• Docket o. 2022003-l--WS: I Iidden Cove - $ 1.200 
• Docket o. 20220033-WS: CI IC VII - $2,000 
• Docket No. 20220032-WS: Anglers Cove - $2.000 

Make sure the check arrives no later than Monday, April t 1, 2022. 
You may just \Vant to include a cop) of this email v.ith the check. 
Let me knO\,\ i r you have any question~. 1\1art) 

DEAN 
MEAD 

www.deanmead.com 

Martin S Friedman 
Attorney at Law 
MFriedman@deanmead.com 

D: 407-310-2077 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth , Capouano & Bozarth, P.A. 
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801 
Orlando I Fort Pierce I Tallahassee I Viera/Melbourne I Vero Beach 

Dmlrlf:119MMM 

Th is email originat ed from an external source 
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